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Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 April, 2018 5:01 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: SLA3535G Own damaged Claim (DM18HO00935-)G)

Attachments: SLA3535G,PDF; Policyholder IC Rear jpeg; Policyholder IC Front jpeg; Driver's ICPDF,;

Driver's Driving License pdf; Estimate Before Survey.pdf

Best Regards,

Shu Pel| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366-0055 | email; shupsidikkauto.com | fax; 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Joel Goh [mailto;joel.goh@eqginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 3:52 PM

To: Shawn Chua <shawnchua@tanchong.com>

Cc: Heng Kwang Liang <kelvinheng@tanchong.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLA3535G Own damaged Claim (DM18H0D00335-1G)

Dear Shawn

Based on insured’s SAS report, it Is indicated as claiming third party.
Kindly assist to arrange for insured to lodge an addendum.

Meanwhile, we will arrange for LKK to survey this vehicle first.
Dear LKK

Kindly assist to conduct PRS for above mentioned vehicle.
Kindly do not authorize OD until addendum is passed to revert to OD claim.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Executive | Claims

eéinsuronce

"--L‘_ - C}-ﬂ:—‘ _'F,-.fl_ﬂd.-

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road B17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapare 069110
did 65 65006772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 656223 4190

WWW eQinsurance. com EE':

W\ A Member of Citystate



Privieged/Canfidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t/

From: Shawn Chua [mallto:shawnchua@tanchong.com]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:30 PM

To: EQI PRS

Cc: Heng Kwang Liang

Subject: SLA3535G Own damaged Claim

Good afternoon.

Ms Eng Siew Choo, owner of a Nissan Qashqai 2.0, SLA3535G would like to claim under own insurance for
an accident on 09/04/18 at Lor 8 Toa Payoh heading to Braddell exit.

Will be assisting her to recover her excess / loss of use from NTUC.

Kindly let me know when | can arrange for a survey so that I'll be able to arrange an appointment with my
customer.

Attached are the documents for your perusal.
Regards

Shawn Chua

Service Executive

TC AutoClinic Pte Ltd
25 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159097
DID: +65 67038515
HFP: +65 96450023
Fax: +65 64795019




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

— ———————
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 3:53 PM
To: LR ‘Shawn Chua / TCAC
Subject: LA 3535G-DOA: 9/4,2018 (EQI OD)

Dear Shawn,
As instructed by our client EQI , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLA 3535G (Excess $0/-).

If there are any check items or supulementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surve, or for inspection,

All supplementary items and u iconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client roserve 1 oir right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | ©ote Harn e

LKK Auto Con: 'tants P

Phone: 6256-2°"1 | on Ur@Eikkouta.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Indust ark, Ubi 4 @1, 102-25 | 5{408933)



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: loel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg

Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 3:44 PM

To: Veron Chen (LEKAuUtO)

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: SLA3535G Own damaged Claim (DM18H000935-1G])
Dear Veron

Please proceed.
Excess: S0.00

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Clain

NsUronce

Hv'r\- el o wad«
EQ Insurance Comypny Limited
S Maxwell Road & Towe L MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 656223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
Wiww. Bfginsura B C
.l‘,uu.--:-.--c- Litysiale @_-.
Privileged/Conficen nformation may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify ti

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Joel Goh

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SLA3535G Own damaged Claim (DM18H000935-)G)

Dear Joel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLA 3535G
Date of survey: 17/41/2018
Number of days:C tays

We have Not au!orise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval and provides us policy excess.
Best Regards.

Veron Chen | Case |

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | suf @lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LEKAUtLD)

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 5:51 PM

To: joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkaito.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5LA3535G Own damaged Claim (DM18HO00935-JG)

Dear loel,

Thank you for the a-<jznment.

Please be informe A4 wiehicle eurrently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange,
Best Regards,

Catherine Chong |

LEK Auto Consullants Pte Lud

Phone: 6741-8434 | emuil: gssignments@[kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Indpstnal Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408935)

From: Joel Goh [+ | poh@eginsurance.com.sgl

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 3:52 PM

To: Shawn Chua < irhua@tanchon m>

Cc: Heng Kwang Liang < 2lvinheng@tanchong.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLA3535G Own damaged Claim (DM18HO00935-JG)

Dear Shawn

Based on insured’s “ \5 report, it is Indicated as claiming third party.
Kindly assist to arranpe o insured to lodge an addendum.

Meanwhile, we will irrange for LKK to survey this vehicle first.
Dear LKK

Kindly assist to conduct PRS for above mentioned vehicle.
Kindly do not authorize 0D until addendum Is passed to revert to 0D claim.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Executive | Ch

eﬁnSL.l ce
o P o,

EQ Insurance Com iy Limited

5 Maxwell Ro « MIND Complex Singapore 0659110
did 65 6500 | 23 0437 axt 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

WAW. B INSUTarn

*. & Marmibes o Citys



Privileged/Confide ‘armation may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tl

From: Shawn Chua | shawnchua@tanchong.com]
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:30 PM
To: EQI PRS

Cc: Heng Kwang Liang
Subject: SLA3535G Own damaged Claim

Good afternoon.

Ms Eng Siew Choo, owner of a Nissan Qashgai 2.0, SLA3535G would like to claim under own insurance for
an accident on 02/01/72 at Lor 8 Toa Payoh heading to Braddell exit.

Will be assisting her to recover her excess / loss of use from NTUC.

Kindly let me know when | can arrange for a survey so that |'ll be able to arrange an appointment with my
customer.

Attached are the documents for your perusal.
Regards

Shawn Chua .'/ 7
Service Executive

TC AutoClinic Pte Ltd

25 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159097

DID: +65 67038515

HP: 465 96450023

Fax: +65 64795019




¥a

Veron Chen SLI{HAutn]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 1:55 PM

To: joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: SLA3535G Own damaged Claim (DM18HO00935-JG)
Attachments: MARK ESTIMATE .pdf; PRELI ADVISED pdf

Dear Joel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLA 3535G
Date of survey: 19/4/2018
Number of days:6 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval and provides us policy excess.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(a08933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 5:51 PM

To: joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg

Ce: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5LA3535G Own damaged Claim (DM18HO00935-1G)

Dear Joel,
Thank you for the assignment.
please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: f741-8434 | email: pssignments@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-3315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408033)

From: Joel Goh Ig]a|Itc::me!.goh@eginsurance.cum_sgl
Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 3:52 PM

To: Shawn Chua <shawnchua@tanchong.com>
Cc; Heng Kwang Liang <kelvinheng@tanchong.com>; Admin A <admin-a lkkauto.com=>
Subject: RE: 5SLA3535G Own damaged Claim (DM18HO00935-1G)



Dear Shawn 0

B'illsed on insured’s SAS report, it is indicated as claiming third party.
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

loel Goh

Executive | Claims

eq'nsuronce

— . —
e G Trandh

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

wWww eginsurance com.sg <
J.M-hvnm:ﬂiw @_—'

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended reciplent, please notify ti

From: Shawn Chua [mailto:shawnchua@tanchong.com]
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

25 Leng Kee Road '
Singapore 159097 :



DID: +65 67038515
HP; +65 96450023
Fax: +65 64795019
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T LW AVE I, #02-25 PAYA LB ISDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: i) 2863581 FAN @065 AZSLNE

Y our ref; DM IBHOO0935-1G
Our ref: CS/EQITIB00T06%/R Ivh Date :19/4/2018
The Motor Claims Department

M/s EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SLA 3535G
We thank you for your instruction on |6/4/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
19/4/2018 at the premises of M/s - AUTOC LT
and have the following to report:-

Waorkshop Estimate Amount : 58071416
Revised Estimate Amount 155551664
“Check” ltems Amount : §82,075.28
Market Value : S$89.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : §%57,600.00
Neit Value : §531.400.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMMED RASUL
Automolive Assessor



AMBPNIR

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

OwnerlD:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Frimary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contalned herein s correct as at 19 Apr 2018

PARFICOF Rahats Fomiing

Singapore MNRIC
6E4AFF

SLA3535G
Mo

19 Apr 2018
NISSAN

QASHQAI 2.0 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD SDRS/R

Grey

2015
MR20396266W
SINFBAJ11U1582519
106.0 kW (142 bhp)
$19,375.00

23Feb 2016

23Feb 2016

0

$19,375.00

Yeas
22 Feb 2026
$14531.00

22 Feh 2024

B - Car above 1600cc or ¥7kW (130bhp)
10

$54,92000

$43,069.00

$57.600.00

s n.lm.wwmwuummmrmwmml P | N IS Uags U |

(I}



o MBI R0 TIT 0 ASAN MARS FTE LTO - Busn Morsn
ENTHY CATE & TIME. 10M&L001E 3138
SUBMITTED Y. WCTOR

SING
IMPORTANT NOTICE

APORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleass repon correctly the detalls of the sccident to speed up the ciaims process
2. This Form mus! bs completed by the Policyholder andior the Authonsed Dmeer

8, Wforrmmibon provides mus! be as truthful and socursts as possible. Any withul rusrepressntation or witholding of malenal lacts may afiow mburance companies o

repudinte policy ability

4. The insus and acceptance of this Form by inserance companies 1§ nol 8n admisskon of policy lisbilty on the part of e msurancs cormpanies

5 Ay lalse reporting may be refermed to the Police for imvestigation,

. This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of Be GIA Recorss Managemant Canfre establahed by the Genpral Insurance Assoosbon of Singapore |GIA) fow
archeving and that coples of this repor will, for & fes, be msde svsieble upon application by nleresies parmes
7. By ihe lodgement of This repon (o fhe meurers. you heraby consernt ic the anchining of His repon &t the ety and (& copees of the report being made ayvadable

sloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Altarnative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturear

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

lime of acciden!

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vahicle?

If Mo, Please stale achion 10 be laken
Wehicle Catagory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Compary
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupalion

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparignce

Gender

Mobile Numbar

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

10/04/2018 21:35
08/04r2078 18:10
LOROMNG & TPY HEADING TO BRADDEL EXIT
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLA3535G

ENG SIEW CHOO
S1B16649F

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL ) +85-91080099
OFFICE-91080020

MNISSAN

QASHQA! 2.0 CVT ABS DVAIRBAG 2WD 5DR SR

PRIVATE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPPHQ18-000365

TAN JUI KERN
58541865H

oTHM11888

INDOOR

2310372008

g YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL | +65-91080099

IAN@YUANSANG. COM.SG

Page 10f 20



Address 30 TANAH MERAH KECHIL ROAD #02-09 SINGAPORE 465558
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Campany of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN ! VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidenl? NO
Number of vehicles invalved In the accident
Was any body mjured in the Accident? NO

Was any Injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown persanis)
soliciting/offering acciden! claims assislance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver] 1
Details of Police Action

Was (he accideni reporied to the police? WO
Il Yes, Please siale which Police Station

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given? NO
It ¥&s against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| (SLA3535G) was stationary along Lorang B toa payoh, walting to turm out to Braddell road when suddenly a car (SLMES61B) in
front, reversed and hil onto me. The back of the car make contact with the front of my car. The driver came oul and admitted that
it was his fault as he didn't noticed that there was & vehicle behind him while he was reversing. No injunies involved

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmant? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLMEo61E

Vehicle Maka/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mams
Nature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

TOYOTA/HARRIER PREMIUM STYLE MAUVE 2.0 AAWHITE

PRIVATE CAR
SEE SENG GUAN
ST1068224.
91095536

Paga 2 of 20






Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| (SLA3535G) was stationary along Lorong 8 toa payoh, waiting to turn out to Braddell
road when suddenly a car (SLM6961B) in front, reversed and hit onto me. The back of
the car make contact with the front of my car. The driver came out and admitted that it
was his faull as he didn't noticed that there was a vehicle behind him while he was
reversing. No injuries involved.

Tam Voucher No,

DECLARATION

I'We declare thal the above parliculars & information provided above are lrue in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHAMMAD SULHANDI BIN MOH AFFANDI

MARS Officer
Registered Owner or Driver's Signature
Job Complete Date/Time Date Time
10 April 2018 at 12:20 PM 10 April 2018 at 12:20 PM

Page 4 of IO



TC AUTDCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAFDRE 153097

ESTIMATE ¢ ACCTOENT/BODY REPATRS
WORKSHOP : LENG KEE

CONTACT ND : 67038511

AEFERENCE 1 092/1C/TCAC/CCR/201B
DATE 1 11-APR-2018

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

5 MAXWELL ROAD

#17-00 TOWER BLOCK
WND COMPLEX S{069110)

TEL : 2233433
FAX @ G2234190

ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM MANAGER

OWNER'S NAME : MISS ENG SIEW CHOO
ADDRESS : 30 TANAH MERAH KECHIL ROAD
#02-09

5(465558)
TELEPHONE NO  ; B28A3535/91080079
TYPE OF CLAIM  : COMPREHENSIVE CLAIM
POLICY NO : OMPPHOLB-D00355
VEHICLE ND : SLA353RG
MOOEL CODE : FORARBZILLEWAFALL-
MOOEL/YEAR : NISSAN DASHOAL 2.0 My2014
ENGINE WO : MAZO3S6766W
CHASSIS ND : SINFBAJ11U15B2519
MILEAGE § 30847 KM
DATE IN : L/od/2008
LIABILITY : 0.00
EXCESS CLAUSE ¢ 500.00
ESTIMATE BY ¢ SHAWN CHUA CHU RONG

ACCIDENT DATE

: 09/04/2018



TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEE ROAD

° SINGARORE 159097

ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT WEHICLE REGN NO 5LA35356 o

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S

S/NQD JOB COOE  MATURE OF JoA CHARGES RECOMMENDATION

1 CONI PEHFORM VEWICLE ELECTRONIC SYSTEM DIAGNOSIS, z:u.u:/ -
INTERROGATION & REPROGRAM MODULE MITH CONSULT

2 FHI FOCUS & ADJUST H/LAMP, RESET HORIZONTAL & YERTICAL 48.00 4
ALIGNMENT TO FACTORY SPECIFICATION

31 NPE SUPPLY & INSTALL NUMBER PLATE & WOLDER INCLUDING 60.00 M7
PARTS

4 RPI PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR AFFECTED M 2= i
PANEL

SSEALL  APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS & M [oo
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA

6 WHI CHECK & INSPECT WIRE HARKESS FOR DAMAGE & OPEN/ 240.00 7(
SHORT CIRCULT, REPAIR WMEN NECESSARY B

7 IZ/001  RENEW FRONT BUMPER,LEFT HEAGLAMP,HOOD,FRONT LEFT L’EIM [11v
FENDER, TRIM,GRILLE ETC. PANELS & REPAIR

82002 RESPRAY FRONT BMPER,JO00,FRONT LEFT FENOER,FAON g 1§V
LEFT DODR ETC

§ 1L/003 QC, RETUNE & CONSULT CHECK

10 z2/o08 COMPLIMENTARY WASH & VACLUM

———

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 3578.00



TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEE ROAD
* SINGAPORE 159097

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN N0 SLA3535G

UAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

S/NO PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS NUMBER NETT L1sT SINETT REMARKS
L FINOER TRIM ' ' T aatiaEae wo ! 4 s
2 NISSAN EMBLEM 62890-4EADA 73,60 fum -
3 H00D BEAR SEAL 65810-4EADA 55,90 X WM
4 HOOD FRONT SEAL £5820-4EADA 83.00 X Nl
5 HOOD FS100-4EAM w140
& LEFT FENDER F3101-4EAME #2270 R
7 LEFT AIR GUIDE 21559-4EB6A 5.00 & X wng
8 GRILLE B2310-4EAIA 98.30CRA ~
S LEFT REINFOACEMENT STAY F2215-4EAMA 123.70 - |
10 RIGHT REINFORCEMENT STAY F2214-4EAMA .00
11 REINFORCEMENT FE030-2ENMA fi75.40 I \ ){’ k{
12 ENERGY ABSORBER £2090-4EATE 195.70 1
13 ARMATURE B2030-HYS1A 337.70 '7'
14 LOWER ENERGY ABSORHER ($62.20 EA X 2) 62050-4EADC m.lu-?- -
15 LEFT BUMPER BRACKET £2223-EAOA .90 7
16 RIGHT BUMPER BRACKET 62222-4EA0A Z0.50 1 < It}
17 FRONT BUMPER 62022-4EA0H s PE”
18 LEFT FOG LAMP COVER E2257-4EADC n.ru": o Na
19 TOW WODK COVER E22A0-4EAOA 19,30 = X HA
20 LEFT FOG LAMP 26150-89928 258,00 7. A
21 LEFT HEADLAM® 26050- $£A08 1617.00 WA S
SuB TOTAL @70 0.0 258.00
LESS DISCOUNT (NETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00K, S/NETT-.00%) 1369.54 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL Cssas oo 2s8.00
OVERALL TOTAL 513616 o N

TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGARORE 159087



MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEMICLE REGM MO SLAJ535G

5/NO PARTS DESCRIFTION

DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

LIST SINETT REMARKS

PARTS NUMEER

LEGEND: REMARKS( OK ) = APPROVED,

e WmE

P ——

REMARKS( % ] = NOT APPROVED



TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEE ROAD

* SINGAPORE 159097

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGN WO SLA3535C

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 3978.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5736.16
GRAND TOTAL s s k- b

-

* AT1 charges do? not include GST.

SURVEYOR'S PARTICULARS

R = e . ﬂm“.b = [-hoﬁ[n'ﬂfﬂf:-&
SURVEYED DATE : lqluq{ﬂ'@w%
AUTHORIZED DATE :

EXCESS CLAUSE : 500.00 L Lﬂmi,&
LIABILITY : 0.00

PLS NOTE : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the
affected vehicle. Should we reguire further labour
charges & spare parts in the process of repeirs, we
shall inform you sccordingly.

LEF Auto Coosullants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
+ T resurvey Deborelaler sprey panly
= T dapley demaged part|s) dusing resurvey
= Parta prices ate aubsiect io confimmation
« Third paty sureny I8 o 0 "Without Prejudics” bass
= Vo iegml moghcabon() & aiowed
» Suppementary deemdn] manl b reswnoeyed gngd
i sutuec] 1o feusl sporowl irom Insurssce Company

Acinowienni=d ty Reparer
Sy
Dai;




TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 158097

FINALIFED ¢ ACCIDENT/BODY REPAIRS
WORKSHOP : LENG KEE

CONTACT NOD 3 67038511

REFERENCE 1 D92/1C/TCAC/CCR/2018
DATE 1 11-APR-2018

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
S MAINELL RoOAD

#17-00 TOWER BLOCK

MND COMPLEX S5({DS9110)

TEL @ 62239433

FAY : G2238190

ATTK & MOTOR CLATM MANAGER

OWNER'S MAME & MISS ENG SIEW CHOO
ADDRESS ¢ 30 TANAH MERAH KECHIL ROAD
#02-09
5[ 465558)
TELEPHONE NO  : B2BB3535/91080079

TYPE OF CLAIM 1 COMPREHENSIVE CLAIM
POLICY MO : OMPPHQ1B-000365
YEHICLE KO ¢ 5LA35356

MOOEL CODE : FORARBZII1EWAFALJ-

MODEL/YEAR t NISSAN OASHOA! 2.0 MYzold
ERGINE ND 1 MA20396266W

CHASSIS WD 1 SINFaAJILUL582510
MILEAGE ¢ 30842 KM

DATE IN ¢ 11/04/2018

LIABILITY ; .00

ENCESS CLAUSE d.o0

ESTIMATE BY i SHANN CHUA CHU RONG

ACCIDENT DATE  : 09/04/201B



TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 158097

LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN NO SLA35355

R R R e R S R

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S

5/NO JOB CODE  MATURE OF JOB CHARGES ~ RECOMMENDATION

1 CONY PERFORM VEWICLE ELECTRONIC SYSTEM UIAGNOSIS, 240.00 240.00
INTERROGATION & REPROGRAM MODULE WITH CONSULT

2 Fiil FOCUS & ADJUST W/LAMP, RESET HORTZONTAL & VERTICAL 48,00 48,00
ALIGNMENT TO FACTORY SPECIFICATION

ENT SUPPLY & INSTALL NUMBER PLATE & MOLDER INCLUDING 60,00 50.00
PARTS

4 30 PERFORM RUST PRODFING A TREATMENT FOR AFFECTED 240.00 120.00
PANEL

5 SEALI APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PAMEL JOINTS & 200.00 100.00

RESEAL NECESSARY AREA

§ Wl CHECK & INSPECT WIRE WARMESS FOR DAMAGE & OPEN/ 240.00 .00
SHORT CIRCULT, REPAIR MHEN NECESSARY

7 Irfool RENEW FRONT BUMPER,LEFT HEADLAMP,HOOD,GRILLE 1850.00  1170.00
REPAIR FRONT LEFT FENDER

8 z/002 RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER,HOOO,FRONT LEFT FENDER 1000.00 150.00
8 11/003 OC, RETUNE & CONSULT CHECK

10 22/004 COMPLIMENTARY WASH & VACUUM

TOTAL LABCUR CHARGES 3578,00  2488.00



TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 155097

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT YEWICLE REGN NO SLA3535G

e e T o . e

DAMAGED PARTS b PRICES

P ———— srsmsssmmmEe -

S5/ND PARTS DESCRIFTION FARTS NUMBER NETT LIST S/NETT REMARKS
o BT ARG P e e &)
2 FENDER TRIM £3811-4EADA 483,00 H]
3 NISS5AN EMBLEM G2B90-4EADA 13.80 oK
4 HOOD REAR SEAL E5810-4EA0A 59.30 X
5 HOOD FRONT SEAL E5820-4EA0A Bg.00 X
& HOOD FS100-4EARA 961,40 1] 4
7 LEFT FENDER FI101-4EAME 522,70 X
B LEFT AIR GUIDE 21539-4E66A £3.00 X
9 GRILLE 62310-4zA1A 458.30 oK
10 LEFT REINFORCEMENT STAY F2215-4EAMA 123.70 1
11 LEFT FOG LAMP 26150-89528 258.00 X
12 LEFT HEADLAMP 26060-4EADR 1617.00 ok
13 RIGHT REINFORCEMENT STAY F2214-4EAMA 173.10 X
18 REINFORCEMENT FRO30-4 ENMA 675.40 X
15 ENERGY ABSORBER 62050-4EALD 195.70 X
16 ARMATURE E2030-KV51A ERT L)
17 LOWER EMERGY ABSORBER ($62.20 EA X 2) 62090-4EADC 124,40 i
18 LEFT BUMPER BRACKET 62223-4EADA 20.50 114
19 RIGHT BUMPER BRACKET G2222-4EATA 20,90 1
20 FRONT BUMPER 62022-4EADH 614.50 0«
21 LEFT FOG LAMP COVER B2257-4EA0C .70 X
22 TOW HOOK COVER E22ZA0-4EADA 15,30 X
sup TOTAL Ty om0
LESS DISCOUNT (NETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, S/NETT-.0OX) 757,66 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL Tams o 0.0

TC AUTDCLINIC PTE LT0
- 25 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 159087



MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT yEm{CLE HESN ND SLA3S35G

- -

- e

S{NO PARTS DESCRIPTION FARTS WUMBER

il e ——

e i LS S T —

OVERALL TOTAL

LEGEND: REMARKS| 0k ) = RPPROVED, REMARKS| 1 )} = NOT APPROVED

DAMAGED PARTS B PRICES

NETT

LisT SINETT REMARKS

L I S




= TC AUTOCLINIT FTE LTD
f5 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORL 155067

SUMMARY OF OVERALL CHARGES FOR VEHICLE RIGN WO SLA2S3SE

-

KETT ITEM 3788, X0
1ESS 20.00%) ~757 .66
WETT AMOUNT 3030. 64
L1587 ITEH 0.00
LESS 30.00%) 0.00
LIST AMOUNT 0.00
SPICIAL NETT ITEM 0.0a
LTSS .00%) 0.00
SPECTAL RETT AMOUNT 0.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 2468, 00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 3030.64
TOTAL CHARGES 5518.64
ADD 7 % GST 386. 30

mw e .-

GRAND TOTAL 5604.94

Emm e



Veron Chen !LKI{Autn}

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 11:00 AM
To: ‘Shawn Chua'; Rasul (LKKAuto)
Cc SUR

Subject: RE: 5LA3535G Finalized Claim

Dear Shawn,

Confirmed 55,518.64 before GST @ 6 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Shawn Chua [mailto:shawnchua@tanchong.com]
Sent: Saturday, 12 May 2018 B:15 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: 5LA3535G Finalized Claim

Good morning.

Attached is SLA3535G finalized claim.

Kindly reply so that | can close the case soon.
Thank you very much for your time & assistance.
Regards,

Shawn Chua

Service Executive

TC AutoClinic Pte Ltd
25 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159097
DID: +65 67038515
HP: +65 96450023
Fax: +65 64795019



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No 188807198R GST Reg. No. 15-9607198-R

Affiliated 1o Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobiie

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/EQI1BODTOES/R Tvbea2
170 ToweR i IR0
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date  22-05-2018
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110
Coda: EOQI
1k Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SLA 3535G
Palicy No. DMPPHQ1B-000385 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM1BHO00935-JG Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JOEL GOH Assign Date 16/04/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN QASHQAI 2.0 c.c 18497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. SINFBAJ11U1582519 Colour GREY
Ddometer 31332 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [225/45R19 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre [225/45 R18 CONTINENTAL B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R19 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45R18 CONTINENTAL B mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/04/2018 Inspection Date 18/04/2018
Survey held at TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEE RD
SINGAPORE 159097
Sa, Remarks
ATHE MARKET VALUE IS S$89,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR & Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
§1 Uni Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Aeg. No: 186607188R GST Reg No, 18-9607108-R Page No.;1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLA 3535G
Qty Description of Parts Condition m?ﬂ mﬁw
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FENDER TRIM (N) SERVICEABLE 48300 :
1|NISSAN EMBLEM (N NECESSARY 73.60 73.60
1|HOOD REAR SEAL (N) NOT NECESSARY 54 30
1|HOOD FRONT SEAL (N) NOT NECESSARY §9.00
1|HOOD (N) BENT 961,40 961 40
1|LEFT FENDER (N) TO REPAIR SEE 622.70
LABOUR
1|LEFT AIR GUIDE (N) NOT NECESSARY 63.00
1|GRILLE (N) CRACKED 498 30 498 30
1|LEFT REINFORCEMENT STAY (N) NOT NECESSARY 12370
1|RIGHT REINFORCEMENT STAY (N) NOT NECESSARY 173.10
1|REINFORCEMENT (N) NOT NECESSARY 675.40
1|ENERGY ABSORBER (N) NOT NECESSARY 19570 i
1|ARMATURE (N) NOT NECESSARY 337.70 !
2|LOWER ENERGY ABSORBER @%62.20 (N) NOT NECESSARY 124 40 I
1|LEFT BUMPER BRACKET (N) NECESSARY 2080 20.80
1|RIGHT BUMPER BRACKET (Nj NOT NECESSARY 2090 I
1|FRONT BUMPER (N) DEFORMED 614 60 61460
1|LEFT FOG LAMP COVER (N) NOT NECESSARY 7470
1{TOW HOOK COVER (N) NOT NECESSARY 1930
1|LEFT HEADLAMP (N) CRACKED 1,617.00 1617.00
1|HOOD ROD GROMMET (N) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 250 250
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,370.04 757 66
5,480 16 3,030 64
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|NUMBER PLATE & HOLDER INCLUDING PARTS (SN) BENT 60.00 60.00
1|LEFT FOG LAMP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 258,00 ]
318.00 50.00

Report Ref No. CS/EQI18007069/R1vbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 62586 3581 FAX: 6256 4115

U

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

KL

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng. AMSOE.AMIATE.AMSAE-A M MATAI

Licensad Appraisor

DISCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Mepor! in made solely far the wee ani bensi of the Clem named on e ool pege of fis Repo.

Reg Mo 189607108R GST Reg No. 19-9607168-R Page No.2of 2
aty Description of Parts Condition | “stimate ?l:i “"“'ﬁ“""’
LABOUR
PERFORM VEHICLE ELECTRONIC SYSTEM DIAGNOSIS, 240.00 240 00
INTERROGATION & REPROGRAM MODULE WITH
CONSULT
FOCUS & ADJUST H/LAMP, RESET HORIZONTAL & 48.00 48.00
VERTICAL ALIGNMENT TO FACTORY SPECIFICATION
PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR 24000 120.00
AFFECTED PANEL
APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS & 200.00 100.00
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA
CHECK & INSPECT WIRE HARNESS FOR DAMAGE & NOT NECESSARY 240.00 -
OPEN ! SHORT CIRCUIT, REFAIR WHEN NECESSARY
RENEW FRONT BUMPER. LEFT HEADLAMP, HOOD, 1,850.00 1.170.00
FRONT LEFT FENDER, TRIM, GRILLE ETC, PANELS,
REPAIR INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF LEFT FENDER
RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, HOOD, FRONT LEFT 1,000.00 750.00
FENDER, FRONT LEFT DOOR ETC
QC, RETUNE & CONSULT CHECK [NPA) - L
COMPLIMENTARY WASH £ VACUUM {NPA) - -
3,818.00 2.428 00
GRAND TOTAL 8,716.16 551864
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | [ ss1a.64]
Report Ref No. CS/EQI18007065/R1vbe2



